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COUNTY OF AUGUSTA 

Finance Department 

18 Government Center Lane * PO Box 590 

Verona, VA  24482-0590 

Phone: 540-245-5739 * Fax: 540-245-5742 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

 

TO:  All RFP Offerors 

 

FROM: Corey Richie, VCA, Senior Purchasing Assistant  

  

SUBJECT: RFP# 81010-17-02  

 

DATE: June 19, 2017 

 
 

Below are the answers to questions we received regarding RFP 81010-17-02: 

 

1. Is there any pre-bid meeting that will be conducted for this solicitation? 
There is no pre-bid meeting scheduled at this time. 

2. Who are the consultants that worked on pervious stages of the design? 
National Resources Conservation Service Virginia office developed the current 
design. 

3. Are the consultants who worked on the previous stages precluded from bidding on this 
phase? 

NRCS-Virginia cannot bid on this job 
4. Is there a reason why the consultant who performed work till 95 percent design on this 

dam is not continuing to proposed phase? 
NRCS-Virginia lacks the technical capacity to proceed based on the 
determination by NRCS NDCSMC staff that a chimney drain is required. 

5. Is there any requirement to use small businesses to complete this work? 
No, there are no small business requirements. 
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6. Scope of work for “Task Order #1” states a certified professional geologist in VA shall 
be present during all drilling operations to log and classify soil and rock samples.  Is it 
acceptable to have: 

a. Geotechnical engineer registered as professional engineer registered in 
Virginia on site instead of professional geologist? 

b. A junior geologist on site under the direct supervision of a professional 
geologist? 
To make sure we have consistency among all proposals, professional geologists 
are required. 
 

7. Is full SF330 submittal package is required in addition to the items requested under 
“Proposal Preparation” on page 7 of RFQ? 

Yes, all forms are required.  

 


